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July 22. 1991 

VIA TELEFAX AND U.S. MAIL 
Wesley R. Plnoaa, Elq. 
Adorno cl: Zeder, 'P .A. 
2601 South Baysbore Dr., Ste. ·1600 
Miami. FL 33133 

. . .. . . .. 

Re: Adw:lltcMJT~C«p. "· T1l1~ .'i4mca, /tiC., 
Docket No. 951232· n 

DearWes: 

..... 

ThilleUer il iD • ..,.,._..,)'OUr Nodce ofComplilnce wbicb caar.im a certificate of tei'Yice 
date of July 21, 1991. Siace we do DOt yet baw tbe iDfoniJitioa you were d1Ncted 10 provide, we 
do not view your DOdce •lllil&cdaa oftbe ........... oflbe onler. For ICVCftl moolhl we have 
been seenna respoaa eo pmperly 8led dilccMry ....-. Punua to our modoa to compel, the 
Commiuion directed tblt you piOVide tbe NqUIIIIId respaa~• You wen afforded several 
extensions of time widUD wbicb you wae to piOduce the doctlllllll&l. ad the lut order required 
productioa OD July 16, 1991. 1'Ut aiDe Older aid tbat DO fUnber ·extemiODI of time would be 
entertained. NotWi•h•ncli"' dill pllia ...,,., ,au tUed a a.tt. reque1t for 1n exteDiion of time 
10 which we objeded. We pNYioully filed aiDOikxa for tmedoliL W:e have ·rauer~ee~ that motion 
for sanctioas 8Dd thole iauel ftlll1lliD pendina. 

In liabt of the faniPi"'o we 'believe a &aiDIIIble metbod ofprvductioo would be 10 have you 
produce thole c:Jocnmeaat to Ui iD TaUpe ne. We have lftYiously 'been 10 Miami (on twll 

__ ..... occaioas) 10 view documents in )'0111' po11 ~ •loo and do not believe we lbould be pu110 the expense 
of retumina for albird visit to view.documaa tJ.t ihouJcl have bem proWled 10 us as arty as lut 

--~February. 

We are rut llppl~ina tbe final t.rifta in tbilm~~ter, rebuaal tatimoDy ia due Friday and 
__ ,..it is questionlble wbetMr Tnnscall CID derive .ay benefit .t all hm clocumentl produced ,so late. 

We woulcllike to WOit this our. llld lipiD Ilk tblt you fonwrcllbole documcntsiO us, at your 
expeme, by .ay metbocl tbll imuns lbll we receive diOie doconw* by Friday. July 24, 1998. This 
Woulcl• 1eat pve ualbe 'benelt of nMewina lbe dOClanenb owr tbe w ••• end, AI you lmow, our 

----4••PII1 alto needs to a1111ine at.---... if we are 10 have .ay 'ldnd of........unatui" review. 
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July 22. 1998 
Paae2 

Please coru.ct me with your answer as soon as poaible, u we would like to ~view the 
documents just u soon u we can. 

ATO:dle 

cc: Ms. Blanca &a,o, Records llld Reponina 
Beth Keatina. Elq. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Alben T. Gimbel 




